

2.



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL 349-4300

FAX 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

November 9, 1992

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 34, regarding advocating Cambridge's participation in the Health & Human Services demonstration, Assistant City Manager for Human Services Jill Herold reports the following:

The Human Services Department has contacted Governor Weld's Office and the Executive Office of Health and Human Services, since cities must be nominated by the Governor to be eligible for participation. The Department of Public Welfare is working on this project, and Human Services has forwarded a letter of intent to the appropriate person at that agency. They have also been in contact with Mathematica Policy Research, Inc., the organization coordinating the Expanded Child Care Options (ECCO) Demonstration, who will be sending Human Services additional information.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM #2

5-982
Awaiting Report Item No. 34 regarding
advocating Cambridge's participation
in Health and Human Services demonstration.

In City Council,

November 9, 1992

Placed on file